# Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS THURSDAY, OCTOBER 28, 2021 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B) : 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

## PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>jon.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Just a reminder to all that there is no school tomorrow Friday, October 28th due to a teacher's waiver day. School will resume on Monday, November 1st 2021. Stay safe and Mahalo!

<u>Attention all students</u>: payments for school fees, bus pass, meal account, ID card payments, and other business with the office is only done during morning recess and lunch period; NOT before school or after school. Mahalo.

Just a reminder to all that Health Room is located at #A-23 between Bldg. AA with RED lockers and Malo dorm and not the I-Building. Mahalo!

**To all students:** Please be sure to check your emails and vote for the BEST holiday door decoration. Voting will close by the end of the school day on Friday, Oct. 29! Again please check your emails for the Holiday Door deco voting form to vote for the best door decorations. Winners will be announced on Wednesday, Nov. 3 next week, and prizes will be distributed to the winning Po'okelas!

Attention Juniors! If you ordered a class shirt, pickups are TODAY in Mrs. Lacro's room (I5A) during Lunch and Recess. Please bring \$15 in cash only and be ready to show your confirmation email to a student representative. If you did not receive a confirmation email or are unable to pick up your shirt during these times, please DM @lunasco2023 on Instagram ASAP! Mahalo!

The Science Olympiad is still recruiting! Science Olympiad is devoted to improving the quality of science education, increasing student interest in science, and providing recognition for outstanding achievement. If you are interested, please join us for our next meeting today Thursday October 28th, in room J205 at 11:40 am. Snacks will be served! For further information, contact Ms. Kaitlyn Scheib (Coach), Mr. Kevin Tenison, Ms. Jacky Ellis and Mr. CJ Ancheta.

<u>HIDOE Seal of Biliteracy:</u> Are you a graduating Senior who 1) reads, writes, understands, and speaks a language in addition to English, 2) has a 3.0 cumulative average in your ELA classes (or Hawaiian Language Arts classes if you are a Hawaiian Immersion student), and who 3) has an overall, cumulative 3.0 GPA? IF you meet these three criteria, you should apply for the HIDOE Seal of Biliteracy, an academic recognition!

Once you have met the initial eligibility, you must demonstrate your fluency with an AP language test score of three (3) or higher, or an Avant Language Assessment/World Speak score of five (5) or higher.

The online application is <a href="https://bit.ly/HISeal2022App">bit.ly/HISeal2022App</a>

Please note, if you plan to demonstrate your language ability by taking the AP exam, your application deadline for the Seal of Biliteracy is at NOON on Monday, November 1, 2021 and you are responsible for registering for the AP exam which is not currently offered at Lahainaluna. If you are planning to take the Avant Language Assessment/World Speak test which is administered on campus, the deadline to apply is at NOON, on Monday, November 8, 2021. If you would like more information, you can find it on your email or at our school website. Mahalo!

#### CLUB CHATTER:

Hey HOSA Members! Join us for our Fall HOSA General Meeting today Thursday, October 28th during lunch period at the gym. We will be discussing competition as well as showcasing our annual HOSA Fashion Show! We hope to see you all there.

Anime club: Just a reminder that the form for your club t-shirt size will close Friday, October 29th 11:59pm so don't wait till the last minute, the cost is \$10. Arigatou!

### SPORTS SHORTS:

If anyone is interested in paddling for Lahainaluna. There is a paper that has all the important information you will need at X27. There will be NO meeting this year, just come by for a picture of the paper during recess or lunch. The picture can also be found at our school website. Mahalo!

#### Sporting Events coming up!

Good luck to our girls volleyball team as they will be facing King Kekaulike High School tonight at 6pm at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium.On Friday, October 29th, our varsity football team will face King Kekaulike 6:00pm at King Kekaulike Stadium. On Saturday, October 30th, our air riflery team will be competing at Baldwin High School's riflery range and our cross country team will be at King Kekaulike High School at 8am to compete in the MIL first cross country meet. Attendance will be restricted to parents of the home team only so take advantage of the NFHS network links to watch the volleyball and football games online. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Portuguese Sausage with Rice, Apple Sauce, and Craisin. Lunch: Roast Pork with Gravy, Rice, Broccoli, Carrots, Strawberry Kiwi Juice, Fresh Fruit, and Whole Grain Roll. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Aiden Takahashi, Andre Tangatailoa-Villegas, Makanalani Tanner, Diana Rose Tapec, Zhedric Tapuro, Ever Tempo. \*\*Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.